
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 4, 2020 10:24 AM
To: Mackinnon, Steven - Personnel
Cc: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Critics Call Update Material
Attachments: OGGO Political Binder - June 1, 2020_Digital BIL.docx

From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 4, 202010:02 AM
To: 'Mackinnon, Steven - Personnel'
Cc: Elliott Lockington (SPAC/PSPC) (ell iott.lockington@canada.ca) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Chelsea Kusnick
(SPAC/PSPC) (chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: Critics Call Update Material

H i Steve,

See attached for the updated numbers and updated messaging document.

Tristan Laycock
Legislative Assistant and Issues Manager I Adjoint legislatif et coordonateur d'enjeux
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de ('honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada I Ministre des Services publics et de I'Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1 A OS5
tristan.laycock __canada.ca
Cell : 343-550-3160
Government of Canada I Gouvernement du Canada
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